WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
December 1, 2014

TO:
FROM:

Peter Bult, Tyler Charles
Devin Edmundowicz

SUBJECT: Status report for week 11/17/2014 to 11/21/2014

RED FLAGS: None

ISSUES: Need to look into turning off RequestCheck for pulling html
code in database calls

ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

11/17/2014

e pulled EventFormat and displayed in CheckBoxList (EventinfoForm)

e pulled EventAudience and displayed in RadioButtonList
(EventinfoForm)

e Modified EventTopic to display in CheckboxList (EventinfoForm)

e Added front-end work for ContactsForm Page

11/19/2014

e Pulled all Event Titles and displayed in DropDown list
(EventDescForm)

e Pulled Event Description for selected Event and displayed in Text
Area (EventDescForm)

11/21/2014

e Pulled Website Description for selected Event and display in Text
Area (EventDescForm)

e Wrote code for toggling between viewing Event, Website, and
Summary Descriptions

ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

e Figure out where to pull Summary and Tab Descriptions from db
(Devin Edmundowicz)

e Ask about the html code within description fields in db (Devin
Edmundowicz)

e Write pull for Summary and display in textarea (Peter Bult)

e Write pull for Tab Description and display in textarea (Peter Bult)

e Write pull to display Picture Title and Picture Credits from Events
table and display in textbox (Peter Bult)

e Write pull to display story angle in text area from Event table
(Tyler Charles)



e Write pull to display Event Facebook and Twitter and display in
textbox (Tyler Charles)
e Start composing team Dossier and Final Presentation (All)



